

No. March 1872 Term, 190

Bridge across Clearfield Creek at

A. Litz's,

versus

~~and measure in the~~ shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a ~~public or private~~ ^{County Bridge} road, together with a plot or darft thereof, and the courses and distances, with reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.

BY THE COURT.

A. C. Bates
Clerk of Quarter Sessions.

ROAD VIEWER'S REPORT.

of Bridge across Clearfield Creek

CLEARFIELD COUNTY, SS:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 6th day of June, A. D. 1870, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Boggs, in the said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road or highway~~, leading from

~~County Bridge across the Big~~
~~Clearfield Creek or or near Abraham Pitt~~
~~about three miles East of Clearfield Borough~~

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and ~~lay out~~ ^{Report} the same, according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint

Sam. F. McCloskey, Sam. P. Wilson and Jacob Pearce, who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}; and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~ ^{Bridge} they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect for the best ground for a ~~road~~ ^{Bridge} and the

Order to view sale
for a County Bridge
across R. S. Cleafield
at the at A. G. G. 's
in Lawrence. His

Aug 3. 1871

Contracted to erect

from 1871. 13 to 14

ft. 125 paid by the town
of 11th Dec 1871

for sale

Sept 26. 1871
Contracted to pay
to 1872 -

for the County

and pay with the money
contracted to March term 1872

W. C. Cross

field

To The Honorable the Judges of the Quarter Sessions
of the Peace in and for the County of Clearfield
Penns.

To the Subscribers, persons appointed by the Court
to view the place proposed for the Bridge in the within
order mentioned respectfully report. That having been
all present at the view of the place proposed for the
bridge within Diminice, and having all been first
severally sworn or affirmed, in pursuance
of said order, we have viewed the premises
aforesaid, and are of opinion that a bridge over
Clearfield Creek at the place where the Township
road leading from Clearfield to the Old Erie
turnpike ~~falls~~ near the premises of Daniel
Adams, in Bells township, crosses the said
Creek at the instance of Abraham Litz in
Lawrence Township is not necessary and that the
erecting of such a Bridge would be attended with more
expence than would justify the County in ~~paying~~ for
the amount of Chapel on the said road.

Witness our Hands this 19th day of March 1872

Jacob Pearce
S. D. Wilson } viewers
S. T. McElroy }

March 1812

Report of viewers

on Bridge Site

at

A. & its camp
By daybreak

No Bridge

Filed 19 March 1812

Entered in Road
Work book page 280

Gulfport

Brewers Bill
P. Wilson 2 days
W. Blance 3 do
W. Closky 5 "

